From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD
Subject: FW:
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 3:08:47 PM

Kathleen, this also needs to be imaged into Cases 20571, 20572, 20574, 20961, and 21233.
Thank you!

Florene

From: Moander, Christopher <cmoander@nmag.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>; deana.bennett@modrall.com; Davidson, Florene,
EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Subject:

Counsel,

In reviewing 70-2-39 of the NM statutes, there is no mention or implication of fees for withdrawal or
dismissal pleadings. Therefore, the proposed withdrawal is hereby accepted by the Commission. |
don't believe any action is needed on the part of the Commission (e.g. a dismissal order) and no
hearing(s) will be held on the withdrawn matters on 9/16/21, although the agenda will likely not be
amended for the hearing.

If either of you have questions or concerns, please let me know.

Regards,
Chris

Chris Moander

Assistant Attorney General

Open Government Division

NM Office of the Attorney General
PO Drawer 1508

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1508
(505) 861-9824 cell

(505) 717-3600 fax
http://www.nmag.gov/

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain
information that is legally privileged. It is intended only for the attention and use of the named
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to retain, disclose, copy or
distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender at the New Mexico Office of the Attorney General and delete this message. Thank-
you.
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From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Notice of Withdrawal - OCC Case Nos.

Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 3:06:04 PM

Attachments: SLO Notice of Dismissal Omnibus (Case Nos. 20571, 20572, 20574, 20961).pdf

Hi, Kathleen. When you get some time (next week is okay), could you please image the attached
notice into Cases 20571, 20572, 20574, 20961, and 212337

Thank you!

Florene

From: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 3:40 PM

To: Hearings, OCC, EMNRD <OCC.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Deana M. Bennett' <dmb@modrall.com>

Subject: Notice of Withdrawal - OCC Case Nos.

By the attached Notice of Withdrawal, the Commissioner of Public Lands/New Mexico State
Land Office (“SLO”) withdraw SLO’s appeals/ requests for de novo hearings in Case Nos.
20571, 20572, 20574, and 20961. Since we’re not seeking a continuance or otherwise making a
filing that requires payment of a fee, I’'m hoping I can file this Notice via email rather than
through the fee portal. If there are other steps I need to follow to get the Notice filed, please let
me know.

Respectfully,

Ari Biernoff

General Counsel
505.827.5756

New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

P.0O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148
abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us
nmstatelands.org

**Due to COVID-19, State Land Office facilities are closed to the public until further notice. Business
operations remain open and our staff can be reached at (505) 827-5760 or

www.nmstatelands.org/contact.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATIONS OF PERMIAN OILFIELD
PARTNERS, LLC FOR APPROVAL OF
SALT WATER DISPOSAL WELLS IN
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

OCC CASE NO. 20571,
OCC CASE NO. 20572;
OCC CASE NO. 20574; and
OCC CASE NO. 20961

ORDER NO. R-20953;
ORDER NO. R-20954;
ORDER NO. R-20955; and
ORDER NO. R-21196

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL

The Commissioner of Public Lands and New Mexico State Land Office (collectively,
“SLO”), by undersigned counsel, applicant for de novo hearings before the Oil Conservation
Commission on the following Oil Conservation Division orders, hereby dismisses its request for
de novo hearing on those orders:

Case No. 20571 (Order No. R-20953);

Case No. 20572 (Order No. R-20954);

Case No. 20574 (Order No. R-20955); and

Case No. 20961 (Order No. R-21196).

SLO asks that the de novo hearings in the above-referenced matters, currently scheduled
for September 16, 2021, be vacated. Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC, the applicant in the

underlying Oil Conservation Division proceedings, concurs in this request.





Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Ari Bierno

Ari Biernoff

General Counsel

New Mexico State Land Office

P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148

(505) 827-5756

abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us

Counsel for New Mexico State Land Office

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 9th day of September, 2021, I served a copy of the foregoing
Notice of Dismissal via email upon the following:

Deana M. Bennett, Esq.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A.
P.O. Box 2168

500 Fourth Street NW, Suite 1000
Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

(505) 848-1800
Deana.Bennett@modrall.com

Counsel for Permian Qilfield Partners, LLC

/s/ Ari Biernoff
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use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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